

AIDA COMMITTEE MEETING

FRIDAY 3 AUGUST 2018

CORRESPONDENCE REPORT FROM 6 JULY TO 3 AUGUST 2018

CORRESPONDENCE IN

NO	DATE RECEIVED	SOURCE	DESCRIPTION	ACTION
1	10/7/18	Kate Lyle Maddocks	AIDA's Meeting with Bill Cathcart Good news re productive discussion. Appears a lot of ground was covered and there's been a positive outcome re the bridge without the need for lawyers and Tribunal enforcement.	ALL
2	11/7/18	Bill Cathcart Surf Coast Shire	Meeting with AIDA Thanks for email. Clarified: "Council has to work within the confines of the control given under the CMP. It states "minimising" grazing from the permanent fenced areas. It is our intention to see this is very tightly controlled, I would envisage the areas will be off limits for long periods of time, but as I have stated it is not a prohibition. The aim is for the fenced areas to be managed for their conservation values and keeping the stock out will be a necessary part of the annual action plan. Council is moving to see the current use of the Council reserve for movement of horses cease and timing of the cessation of this use will be negotiated with the development of an action plan under the CMP. Mich Watt is still our Planning Coordinator. Nick has joined us to fill a recent vacancy on the team. Nick's skill set is well suited to the tasks at hand and an important step to ensuring we resource our obligations to achieving compliance with the CMP and we have a subject matter planning expert for the Painkalac Creek Valley."	ALL
3	10/7/18	Lisa Thomason Surf Coast Shire	Coalmine Road Community Meeting Request for information regarding an agenda and the format of the session.	ALL
	10/7/18	As Above	Thanks for Charlotte's response.	
4	11/7/18	Lisa Thomason Surf Coast Shire	Is UNESCO World Heritage Status for Cultural Sites Killing the Things it Loves? Thanks for email which will be passed onto Keith Baillie.	ALL

5	13/7/18	Lisa Thomason Surf Coast Shire	Coalmine Road Community Meeting Thanks for email. Will discuss with Keith Baillie on Monday and provide answers to the questions next week. Doesn't see a problem with the Shire providing 2-3 AO prints of the area, but will confirm.	ALL
6	13/7/18	Alison Whitcombe	Car Park Flooding at Top Shops Thanked AIDA for contacting the Shire and for forwarding her a copy of the letter. Hoping for some positive action.	ALL
7	18/7/18	Minh Nguyen	As above Thanked AIDA for raising concerns about the flooding with the Shire. Hoping for a better solution.	ALL
8	18/7/18	Mirren Alenson AIDA Member	Message of appreciation to the committee for their efforts in the sustainable management of the Aireys district which was posted on the AIDA website.	ALL
9	19/7/18	Leanne Lucas Surf Coast Shire	Walking the Painkalac PWG Meeting Attached minutes from the meeting on 6/7/18. Any comments on the strategy to be forwarded by 25/7/18. Next meeting to be held on 14/8/18 from 2-2.30 pm at the Shire offices.	ALL
10	19/7/18	Lisa Thomason	.Confirmation that the Shire will provide AO maps and that Keith will have a short presentation.	ALL
11	20/7/18	Sally Boughtwood Surf Coast Shire	Car Park Flooding at Top Shops Advice that Peter McLean is no longer with the SCS – replaced by Ian Stewart. He is investigating the Customer Request for Maintenance and will respond directly to AIDA within 28 business days	ALL
12	29/7/18	Barbara Selvay	Will attend Coalmine Road meeting	
13	29/7/18	Libby Mears	Opposed to opening Coalmine Road. What is AIDA's position? Will come to meeting.	
14	29/7/18	Cornelia Jaeger	Will attend meeting	
15	29/7/18	Cecily Mason	Unfortunately will be away. Would like Coalmine Road reopened as it was great to use during peak summer season. Should be a Bailey's Bridge over Angelsea River to ease traffic problem.	
16	29/7/18	David Ford	Can't get to meeting but would like Coalmine Road reopened for safety reasons. Would need to be upgraded.	
17	31/7/18	Hamish Brookes Surf Coast Times	Will find space for Coalmine Rd meeting	ALL
18	31/7/18	Roger Lagdon	Unable to attend the meeting. Would welcome reopening of the road as an alternative escape route.	
19	31/7/18	John Howie	Unable to attend meeting.	

CORRESPONDENCE OUT

NO	DATE	TO	DESCRIPTION
1	9/7/18	Bill Cathcart Surf Coast Shire	AIDA Meeting Thanks for meeting and for introducing Andrew and Nick. Look forward to further liaison re the Action Plans by the Woods and Allen and the Shire ensuring compliance with them. Set out AIDA's understanding of the meeting: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Plans would cover all aspects of the CMP requirements - Areas to be off limits for any grazing by stock - Shire will consult with DELWP and CCMA re revegetation of the areas - Ongoing use of the unauthorised bridge over the creek will not be permitted and the horses will not be allowed to use Council owned land as part of the riding trail - Understand there will be discussions about a new bridge for the horses which would go from Council to Crown land. AIDA concerned about precedent being set if public land was allowed to be used for infrastructure for a private business. BC to let AIDA know if it has misunderstood any of the discussions. Asked if Nick had taken over from Mich Watt.
2	9/7/18	Kate Lyle Maddocks	AIDA Meeting with Bill Cathcart Advised that AIDA had a productive meeting on 6/7/18. Provided KL with a copy of email to Bill Cathcart.
3	9/7/18	Peter McLean Surf Coast Shire	Car Park Space Flooding at Top Shops Request that the Shire rectify the problem of flooding outside the Pharmacy which presents problems for the elderly, handicapped and children. The footpath and roadway are on the same level and cars often park on the footpath. Asked if the Shire recommended any road treatment to prevent this activity.
4	10/7/18	Lisa Thomason Surf Coast Shire	Coalmine Road Community Meeting Thanks for email. Will send some information shortly.
5	11/7/18	Lisa Thomason Surf Coast Shire	Is UNESCO World Heritage Status for Cultural Sites Killing the Things it Loves? Provided link to the article about mass tourism as may be of interest to Keith Baillie and his involvement in the Great Ocean Road Taskforce.
6	13/7/18	Lisa Thomason Surf Coast Shire	Coalmine Road Community Meeting Advice that the meeting will be for the whole community. Asked if the Shire could 2 or 3 AO sized prints of the area and if any projection equipment was required. Provided an agenda for the meeting.
7	19/7/18	Peter McLean Surf Coast Shire	Car Park Space Flooding at Top Shops Reminder re the email sent on 9/7/18 and request for response.
8	29/7/18	Libby Mears	AIDA doesn't yet have a position. Passed on news about the valley
9	29/7/18	David Ford	Thanks for email.
10	31/7/18	Hamish Brookes Surf Coast Times	Notification about Coalmine Road meeting

NEWSLETTERS

NO	DATE	FROM	DESCRIPTION
1	/7/18	ANGAIR	Newsletter No 7 August 2018
2			
3			
4			
5			